From: North Carolina Modernist Houses <george=ncmodernist.org@mail120.suw13.rsgsv.net> on
behalf of North Carolina Modernist Houses <george@ncmodernist.org>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 9:10 AM
To: gsmart@strategicdevelopment.com
Subject: T4A on Thursday / Missed Opportunities / Catalano House For Sale / Kardashian-Kardashian
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This Thursday, March 17, 6-8pm, NCMH’s monthly

Thirst4Architecture design networking party at BeyondBlue Interiors,

North Hills, Raleigh. BeyondBlue invites you to share nibbles
prepared by both Bida Manda and David’s Dumpling & Noodle

Bar. T4A design networking events are sponsored by Emilie
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Huin/Triangle Modern Homes, specializing in the sale of Modernist

homes throughout the Triangle. Free. Directions and details.

m@ More than half the seats are
already gone to NCMH's Mobile
&038 Modernist Spring Tour,

Saturday, April 2, 830am-

5pm. Enjoy a great day touring new, classic, and recently-renovated
Modernist houses around the Triangle without the hassle of

driving! Modapalooza includes the delightful company of fellow
Modernist fans, breakfast, snacks, a delicious lunch, and free wifi in
our luxury restroom-equipped, air-conditioned bus. See houses by
Phil Szostak, Harv Kebschull, Ellen Cassilly, Jim Webb, Jon
Condoret, Center Studio Architecture, John Lindsey, William
Sprinkle and Doris Stanley, Bill Waddell, and Louis

Cherry. Details and tickets.

Tonight: The NCSU/AIA Triangle Joint

Lecture Series.

Featuring Annabel Wharton, PhD,
William B. Hamilton Professor of Art

,: History, Duke University. Wharton speaks
on architectural models and her book

Architectural Agents: The Delusional,

Abusive, Addictive Lives of Buildings. 6pm, Burns Auditorium, NC

State University, Raleigh NC, free.

Share Us

Modernist Houses For

Sale or Rent. Keeping
Modernist houses
occupied is the best way
to save them! Check
this exclusive statewide

list.

One of the country's finest
salactions of modernist jewelry.

HamiltonHill

Gmuzing you.

Brightleaf Square, Durham
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TRIANGLE MODERNHOMES

Missed Opportunities: In yesterday's News and Observer, Mike

Welton wrote about important Raleigh buildings we've lost plus one

that never got out of the ground: Jim Fitzgibbon's Paschal House,

Eduardo Catalano's Catalano House, Milton Small's 3515 Glenwood --

and the unbuilt City of Raleigh Lightner Public Safety Center, above,

designed by Louis Cherry and Michael Stevenson. You'll also learn

about Harwell Hamilton Harris, Raleigh's unheralded genius.

Speaking of Catalano, he didn't design many houses, so it's rare to
find one on the market. The 1954 B. Richard Jackson House, aka the
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Carrier Weathermaker National Prize Winning House, designed with

Horacio Caminos, 1317 Westfield, Raleigh. This was a showcase

home to demonstrate the value of air conditioning in the moderate
price range as AC was new to most houses at that time. The house
featured some innovations, such as the HVAC vents are all encased in
the concrete flooring system. Featured in the News and Observer
January 30, 1954. Contact Sam Anderson, 252.503.2760.

Louis Cherry and Marsha Gordon speak
at Creative Mornings on March 25, at
CAM-Raleigh. Details.

The NCMH Mountain Modern Tour of
Asheville, April 15-17 is sold out.
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ARCHITECTURAL DIGEST Kourtney and Khloe Kardashian are on the

S s
Celebrities at Hon
ADVISITS %
KOURTNEY +
KHLOE KARDASHIAN
MARC ANTHONY
FREDERIC FEKKAI
TATE TAYLOR

| reinforcing that nothing is safe from their

marketing juggernaut.

2 ARC, the famous architecture school in Los
! Angeles. Ray will be a juror in this year's

George Matsumoto Prize. Hat tip to Catherine

Westergaard Cramer.

The New York State Pavilion Ideas Competition, open to anyone:

The New York State Pavilion, designed by Philip Johnson and Richard

Foster, was the shining star of the 1964-65 World’s Fair, charming

millions of visitors who flocked to Queens for the two-year celebration.

From its towering “Astro-View” observation decks to the open-air
“Tent of Tomorrow,” it was unlike anything anyone had ever

seen. Now, after decades of disuse and deterioration, this one-of-a-
kind structure is poised for a dramatic comeback...but as

what? Presented by the National Trust and People for the Pavilion,

and sponsored by Queens Borough President Melinda Katz, this is an

ye cover of Architectural Digest this month, further

Laura C. Frushone CMFC® CRPC®
Senior Vice President

Senior Financial Consultant

First Citizens Investor Services

To get started, call 919.835.3564.

/ZFirstCitizens

7 WEALTH MANAGEMENT

Firet Citkzons Woealth Managemant is a joint marketing
mark of First:Citizons Bank & Trust Company. First
(ltizons Imvestor Seevices, Inc., Member FINRA/SIPC,
an SEC-registored beokerdealer and inveetment
advisor, and First Citizns Asset Management, Inc.,
an SEC-regfistorad investment advisor

Shop at AmazonSmile
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North Carolina
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“anything goes” approach to radically re-imagine one of New York preserving, and

City’s most iconic buildings and a defining landmark of Queens. You promoting Modernist
do not have to be an architect or an engineer to enter. This houses. Just visit
competition is open to anyone over the age of 13 who loves the PointWorthy;

Pavilion and wants to see it reopened for future login/signup for a free
generations. Details. Hat tip to Matt Silva. PointWorthy account,

link your HHonors, then

click to donate points.

On USModernist Radio this week: A sad story about the brilliant

architect behind the iconic Sydney Opera House in Australia. Recorded

at Palm Springs Modernism Week (by the mid-century modern pool,

of course), George Smart talks with Sydney design educator

Annalisa Capurro about the thrill of accomplishment and the agony
Support the local, state,

of politics for architect Jorn Utzon. )
and national

documentation work of
NCMH via Bitcoin!

”7 = 5
Concept renderingofilléWis Clarke’s vision of downtown Raleigh as proposed by the 1965
Capital Area Plan. Lewis Clarke (f' tion, Special Collections Research Center, NCSU Libraries

Wednesday, April 6, 5pm. Landscape Architecture, Past and
Future. Duke Energy Hall, James B. Hunt Library, NC State

University, 1070 Partners Way, Raleigh. See rare plans from the
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NCSU Landscape Architecture and Greenways archives plus a panel

discussion. Free!

2 4

DESIGN SHOP

Winston-Salem! Sponsored by STITCH Design Shop at one of their

new Modernist houses. Free. Directions and details.

Want to do a road trip there with NCMH Director George

Smart? Email for details.

On Saturday, April 16, the Junior
HO 620 6 League of Durham/Chapel Hill hosts
Home Roam, a walking/driving Modernist

Oa home tour in the Duke Forest area in
MO ) N
MODERN Durham. Includes Modernist houses
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designed by Arthur Cogswell, Jon Condoret, Randy Lanou, and

more! Details and tickets.

The 2016 Preservation Durham Annual
Home Tour, Bull City Bungalow Days, is
April 23 and 24, 12-4pm each day,
focusing on bungalows in North Gate
Park, Old North Durham, Golden Belt and
Watts Hillandale. There is also a free

kickoff lecture 7-8pm on April 20th, given by Myrick Howard,
Executive Director of Preservation North Carolina, at the Temple
Building, 302 W. Main Street in downtown Durham. Get advance

tickets.

Help find the missing tape: Frank Lloyd Wright spoke in Raleigh
in May of 1950. At the time it was the biggest architecture lecture in
history, with over 5,000 attending in then-new Reynolds Coliseum on
the campus of NC State University. We've heard that this landmark
talk got recorded, and we're on the hunt for a copy. If you've ever
heard of someone who taped it, or you've got any other clues, please

contact George Smart at george@ncmodernist.org or 919.740.8407.
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Progressive Architecture

arls G archirecrure;

1 &

Purge, purge, purge! Got old architecture magazines in your office,

basement, or attic? NCMH's Colossus Archive welcomes donations

of mainstream architecture magazines especially Architectural

Forum, House + Home, GA Houses, Residential Architect,
Metropolis, Arts+Architecture, Architect, AIA Journal,
Architecture, and Progressive Architecture. Please reply to this
email or call George Smart at 919.740.8407 to arrange free pickup or

shipping.

MOD WATCH

Mod Watch keeps an eye on the North Carolina buildings you
love. Keep the NCMH community updated by driving by each week

and sending an email if there are any changes.

The 1951 A. M. and Ruth Fleishman Residence, 2614 Morganton Road,
Fayetteville NC. Designed by Greensboro's Edward Loewenstein. Jim
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Brandt was the draftsman. Built by Ed Rynick. The house has
recently been cleaned up and looks really good! Still, it's going
to be a labor of love for the right person. Details in the Endangered

Section.

Copyright © *2008-2016* *Triangle Modernist Archive, Inc., a
nonprofit 501C3 educational archive dba North Carolina Modernist
Houses*, All rights reserved.
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